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From: Leon Huang
Date: August 29, 2012

To: City Clerk, Enforcement Services Department, City of Vaughan

Fax: 905-832-8535

Comments:

Response to [etter dated August 24, 2012
RE! REQUEST FOR FENCE HEIGHT EXEMPTION (25 & 31 Fiorello Court)

We, Leon and Quynh Huang of 11 Florello Court ara respohding to the letter issuad by the City of
Vaughan Enforcement Services, Qur contract with Galaxy Fence stated that the fence height would be 6
feat high, Understanding the grading of the land, some fence height might be higher. In the case where
the fence is 7 feet or more, wa would like those fence panels reduced to no more that 6 feet § Inches, As

fong as it is in keeping with the by-law for fance height,

Thank you,

Leon and Quynh Huang
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